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-----Original Message----- 
From: edward moran [ mailto : emor an@voda fone . ie] 
Sent: 24 November 2006 17: 17 
To: Web info mail 
Cc: prime.time@rte.ie 
Subject: Shell PO738-01 

Please print out attached letter and bring it to the attention of Ms. 
Ann Marie Donlon, Inspector. 
Regards, 
Imelda Moran 

I'm using Vodafone Mail - to get your free mobile email account go to http://www.vodafone.ie Use of Vodafone Mail is subject to 
Terms and Conditions http://www.vodafone.ie/terms/website 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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Chapel Street, 
Belmullet, 
Co. Mayo. 

24‘h November, 2006 
For the Attn. of: 
Ms. Ann Marie Donlon 
Inspector, SEPIL IPPC Licence Application 
Environmental Protection Agency. 

Reg. No. PO738-01 

Re: Corrib Gas - RTE ‘Prime Time’, Thursday 23rd Nov 

Dear Ms. Donlon, 

Mr. Donagh Diamond of RTE stated on ‘Prime Time’ Television last night 
23rd Nov. that according to Shell Ireland, “Flaring of gas will not takeplace 
during normal operations”. 

As you are aware this is in direct conflict with the information provided to 
the EPA by Shell Ireland. 

Please require Shell to publicly retract this statement immediately. 

Yours sincerely, 

Imelda Moran. 

CC: RTE ‘Prime Time’ 
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